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Rivera, Maribel

From: Karla Navarro [knavarro@cuevaslaw.com]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 9:57 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address for Transport and Vans Services, LLC ~ (L1100003378°1

Dear Department of State Officer,

We kindly made a request on Wednesday, June 22, 2011 for change of address of the Principal Address, Mailing Address
and the Address for the Manager of the company. But the Manager Address of the company was not changed; | am
kindly requesting to please change the address to

5001 NW 36™ Street -
Miami Springs, FL 33166

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact our offices.

Sincerely,

Cuevas, Ortiz & Cubas, P.A

Karia Navarro

Immigration Legal Assistant
7480 SW 40¢ Street, Ste 600
Miami, FL 3p155

Tel: 305.461-9500 Ext 3521

Fax: 305.448-7300

Email: knavarro@cuevaslaw.com
www.cuevaslaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the recipient only. If you have
received this e-mail in errot, you are advised that any distribution, dissemination, saving or copying of this e-mail
and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If received in error, please send this e-mail back to us along with any
attachments and delete or destroy any original ot copy you may have. If you have any questions or comments
regarding this request, please contact us at (305) 461-9500 so that we may assist you.

NOTICE: All non-U.S. citizens in the United States are required by regulation (8 CFR 265) to notnfy USCIS of
any change in their address within 10 days of the change by filing Form AR-11 with the USCIS. Notifying the
USCIS of any address change is a condition of a non-U.S. citizens’ stay in the United States. Failure to comply
could result i removal from the United States. Form AR-11 may be found online:

http:/ /www.uscis.gov/files/form/ar-11.pdf. You may mail your Form AR-11 to the address indicated on the
bottom of the form or complete and submit Form AR-11 online: https://egov.uscis gov/crisgwi/goraction=coa Terms.
Please also immediately notify out office of any change in address.
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